
  

    

    

To: Beckwith, Paul uk.bp.com]; Davies, Rod G BP.com]; Jefferiss, Paul 
H. Duk.bp.com]; Worthington, Simon L @ect.bp.com]; McMahon, 
Michael (HSE uk bp.com]; Efremova, Lyubom| ec1.bp.com]; 
Castano, Alej im: 2 2 li‘! com]; Spi bp.com]; Zhou, Gloria 
a. bp.com]; Sorrell, Robert M ; Stout, 

Robert 

oti .Op. 

Kalpee, Tyrone bp.com]; Horsfield, Michelle i /2uk.bp.com] 
From: Rogers, Liz[/O= TERNAL 
(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN= =2ABEF62E6A0646309F 90930551 8ADA74] 
Sent: Tue 24/07/2018 6:16:38 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Urgent IMWG request - Air Quality 
IMWG Sep 2015 Air Quality Background Paper.docx 

IMWG Air Quality Final BP Position.docx 

smime.p7s 

      
   

      
      
     

All 
Building on the discussions some of you have had with Anthony and Tyrone and team we have a bit of an 
urgent need to work on updating the IMWG position and background papers on air quality for submission 
for the September IMWG meeting. The last air quality papers were developed in 2016 (attached). 

David Eyton has requested that we prioritise this to reflect the potential impact of the various air quality 

  
issues and potential technology advancements linked with transportation (engines and emission controls), 

i Redacted - First Amendment   
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
errr wporerrrey Berean awe renner ry?       

We suggest that the scope for this update should be focussed on 2 main themes: 

Road transportation / vehicle (main issues and technological options linked with air quality 
improvements and un-intended consequences’ trade offs e.g. CO2 vs N20 etc ) 

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

The draft update needs to submitted to the IMWG secretariat by August 31st it allows us just under 6 
weeks to get technical input from your teams who are the most critical contributors and then finalize. As | 
am in transition to my new role | propose that Tyrone and Michelle will help me with coordinating your 
technical input. 

Request: please can you review the timeline and advise if you and your teams can contribute to this 
update as proposed & if not propose an alternative solution. 

Request for specific technical input by contributing teams — 17th July 
Technical feedback received by — 8th August. 
Tyrone, Michelle to coordinate feedback into background paper and position paper — 9th — 17th Aug 
Send to SMEs — 20th — 23rd Aug 
Initial Leadership review and Legal review — 20th Aug 
Consolidation of review feedback — 24th Aug 
Leadership reviews to finalize — 27th Aug 
Incorporate changes and submit to IMWG secretariat. 29th Aug 

Many thanks 
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All 

Building on the discussions some of you have had with Anthony and Tyrone and team we 

have a bit of an urgent need to work on updating the IMWG position and background 

papers on air quality for submission for the September IMWG meeting. The last air quality 

papers were developed in 2016 (attached). 

David Eyton has requested that we prioritise this to reflect the potential impact of the various 

air quality issues and potential technoloav advancements linked with transportation. (engines 

and emission controls) Redacted - First Amendment 
  

      

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

We suggest that the scope for this update should be focussed on 2 main themes: 

e Road transportation / vehicle (main issues and technological options linked with air 

quality improvements and un-intended consequences/ trade offs e.g. CO2 vs N20 etc 
\ 

. Redacted - First Amendment 
    

The draft update needs to submitted to the IMWG secretariat by August 31st it allows us just 

under 6 weeks to get technical input from your teams who are the most critical contributors 

and then finalize. As | am in transition to my new role | propose that Tyrone and Michelle will 

help me with coordinating your technical input. 

Request: please can you review the timeline and advise if you and your teams can contribute 

to this update as proposed & if not propose an alternative solution. 

Request for specific technical input by contributing teams — 17th July 

Technical feedback received by — 8th August. 

Tyrone, Michelle to coordinate feedback into background paper and position paper 

— 9th — 17th Aug 

Send to SMEs — 20th — 23rd Aug 

Initial Leadership review and Legal review — 20th Aug 

Consolidation of review feedback — 24th Aug 

Leadership reviews to finalize — 27th Aug 

Incorporate changes and submit to IMWG secretariat. 29th Aug 

Many thanks 

Liz 
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